PERRETT Carol

#ubject: FW. RQL Purchasing Policy

From: Perrett, Carol

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2012 4:00 PM
To: 'Deanna Dart'

Subject: R&: RQL Purchasing Policy
Deanna

The Office of Racing does not have any issues with the Purchasing Policy. | have previously advised Ron and Adam
of this,

Regards Carol

From: Deanna Dart [mailto:ddart@racinggueensland.com.au}
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2012 2:45 PM
{ Perrett, Carol

3

Good morning Carol,

)

. Apologies If | have missed your response in refation to this, but | was wonderlng if vou cauld advise If Offlce of

Racing is satisfled with the purchasing policy recently adopted by RQL?

Kind regards,

Deanna Dart

Executive Assistant, Industry Infrastructure Plan
PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017
=] P61 73869 9405

F +61 73269 6715

E ddait@sacingqueensland.com au
W www.racingqueensiand,com.au

r.-gm: Deanna Dart
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2011 11:35 AM

To: Perrett, Carol
Subject: RQL Purchasing Pallcy

Good morning Carol,
Further to Adams previous email, | wish to advise that RQL's Purchasing Policy was adopted by the Board on

Monday 19 December , In the format that was sent to yourself. Could you please advise If the Office of Racing is
satisfled with this document in Its current state or if you require further amendments to comply with the

requirements of the funding agreements?
Kind regards,

Deanna Dart
Executive Assistant, Industiy Infrastructure Plan

——1 PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017
= ™= p +61 7 3869 9405
F +617 3269 6715

E ddart@zracinggueenshnd.com.au




W www.racingqueensland.com.au

FRAKAFER AL AT hEF A I pkhh kbR a ik E-Mail Disclaimer**+akstrihhikbtdd b drdhhhsd

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient only. This smail may contain information which is confidential,
of a private nature or which is subject to legal professional privilege or
copyright., Accordingly, any form of disclosvre, modification, distribution
and/or publicaticn of this email message is prohibited unless exprassly
authorised by the sender acting with the Avnthority of or on behalf of

Racing Queensland Limited.

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as
soon as possible and delete the message and any coples of this message from
your computer system network. The confildentiality, privacy or legal
prefessional privilege attached te this email is not waived or destroyed by

thal: mistake.

It is your respensibility te ensure that this email does not contain and

is not affected by computer viruses, defect or interference by thixrd parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system),
uhless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this email do not
necesgarily represent the views of Racing Oueensland Limited.




